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From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 7:52 AM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: citation for CVO endnote


Hi Norma and Cathy,


I didn't try too hard but couldn't find these online, Jeff Stuart may have some insights


Thanks!


Joe


On Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 10:46 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Norma, maybe if we can take a few minutes on Friday we can look for these together and you can learn a bit


about the "art" of finding these pieces of "gray" literature!


On Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 3:20 PM Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate <norma.hinton@noaa.gov> wrote:


Good afternoon Joe,


I have placed all but 2 in EndNote and ROC Group. I have tried these two but not sure where to

look on these websites for the correct document...but I would like to learn.


Thank you


U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2003a. Effects of the January 1997 flood on flow-habitat relationships


for steelhead and fall-run Chinook salmon spawning in the lower American River. Available


at: http://www.delta.dfg.ca.gov/afrp/documents/Final_Report_Jan_1997_


SWRCB. 2000. Testimony and supporting materials presented during Delta Action 8 and D-1641


Amendment hearings. www.waterboards.ca.gov


On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 11:33 AM Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov> wrote:


These may be in CVO endnote in another form but here are the references from OCAP that I couldn't find in


the CVO endnote word doc-

California Department of Fish and Game. 2001. Evaluation of effects of flow fluctuations on the


anadromous fish populations in the lower American River. Prepared for U.S. Bureau of


Reclamation. Stream Evaluation Program Technical Report No. 01-2.


Lapointe, M., N. Bergeron, F. Berube, M. Pouliot, and P. Johnston. 2004. Interactive effects of


substrate sand and silt contents, redd-scale hydraulic gradients, and interstitial velocities on egg-to-
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emergence survival of Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar). Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic


Sciences 61: 2271-2277.


Greig, S.M., D.A. Sear, D. Smallman, and P.A. Carling. 2005. Impact of clay particles on the


cutaneous exchange of oxygen across the chorion of Atlantic salmon eggs. Journal of Fish Biology


66:1681-1691.


Levasseur, M., N.E. Bergeron, M.F. Lapointe, and F. Berube. 2006. Effects of silt and very fine sand


dynamics in Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar) redds on embryo hatching success. Canadian Journal of


Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences 63: 1450-1459.


U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2003a. Effects of the January 1997 flood on flow-habitat relationships


for steelhead and fall-run Chinook salmon spawning in the lower American River. Available at:


http://www.delta.dfg.ca.gov/afrp/documents/Final_Report_Jan_1997_


SWRCB. 2000. Testimony and supporting materials presented during Delta Action 8 and D-1641


Amendment hearings. www.waterboards.ca.gov


Kimmerer, W.J., and M.L. Nobriga. 2008. Investigating particle transport and fate in the Sacramento-

San Joaquin Delta using a particle tracking model. San Francisco Estuary and Watershed Science,


Volume 6, Issue 1 (February), Article 4. Available


from: http://repositories.cdlib.org/jmie/sfews/vol6/iss1/art4/.


Turner, M.A., M.R. Viant, S.J. Teh, and M.L. Johnson. 2007. Developmental rates, structural


asymmetry, and metabolic fingerprints of steelhead trout (Oncorhynchus mykiss) eggs incubated at two


temperatures. Fish Physiology and Biochemistry 33: 59-72.


Leary, R.F., F.W. Allendorf, and K.L. Knudsen. 1984. Superior Developmental Stability of


Heterozygotes at Enzyme Loci in Salmonid Fishes. American Naturalist 124: 540-551.


Cech, J.J., Jr. and C.A. Myrick. 1999. Steelhead and Chinook salmon bioenergetics: temperature,


ration, and genetic effects. Davis, California: University of California Water Resources Center.


Zaugg, W.S., B.L. Adams, and L.R. McLain. 1972. Steelhead Migration - Potential Temperature Effects


As Indicated by Gill Adenosine-Triphosphatase Activities. Science 176: 415-416.


Wedemeyer, G.A., Saunders, R.L., and Clarke, W.C. 1980. Environmental-Factors Affecting


Smoltification and Early Marine Survival of Anadromous Salmonids. Marine Fisheries Review 42: 1-14.


Vigg, S., T.P. Poe, L.A. Prendergast, and H.C. Hansel. 1991. Rates of Consumption of Juvenile


Salmonids and Alternative Prey Fish by Northern Squawfish, Walleyes, Smallmouth Bass, and Channel


Catfish in John-Day-Reservoir, Columbia River. Transactions of the American Fisheries Society 120:


421-438.


--

Joe Heublein


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3719


FAX: 916-930-3629

joe.heublein@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Norma Hinton


Administrative Assistant III


Leading Solutions LLC

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S.Department of Commerce


650 Capital Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4700


Office: 916-930-3600


norma.hinton@noaa.gov


--

Joe Heublein


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3719


FAX: 916-930-3629

joe.heublein@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

